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No Per (Trg.) B(12)-3/2022
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Training & Foreign Assignment.

The Additional Chief Secretary (Training) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.

The Additional Chief Secretary(Personnel) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.
" . T
Dated Shimla - 171002 the ]S June, 2022.

The Art of Living Program-A proposal.

| am directed to say that a proposal to conduct 3 days

Training Programme to 20-25 IAS/HAS’ officers w.e.f. 18-20", 2022 on "Art of

Living" has been received from the»Director,A H.P. Institute of Public

Administration in this department. You are, therefore requested to nominate
20-25 IAS/HAS officers and send the list of nominated IAS/HAS Officers to

this department immediately.

Yours faithfully,

9\;{(’ o
(Savita——
Under Secretary (Training) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.

Phone No. 0177-2621157
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Govemment of" Htmachal Pradesh _
mme of Public Admimstrauon, .

Hh:la'-.-l 71012, - Dated: )3 June; 2022
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H.P. Instntute of Public Admmlstraﬁon,
; Fatrlawns, Shiml:a-l?l(}u. o
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Lsovernment of Himachal Pradesh
A Institute of Public Adminietration
1..- ’ ’,r';'
r Fairlawn's, Shimla-171012,  Dated  »™June, 2022
T /" From
/

The Director,
H.P. Institute of Public Adminiciration
Fairlawns, Shimla-171012

P/ To
f/’\/—w \_,/fhe Additional Chief Secretary (Training)
o/ to the Government of Himachal Pradesh,
J / Shimla-171002.
Subject The Art of Living Program-A proposal.

Madam,
/ A proposal has been received fiom The Art of Living
Organisation regarding 3 days Training Programme for Covernmen®
\ Employees on “Art of Living”. The Programme would cost Rs 2500/
/é‘,\ per person plus boarding and lodging charges.

4 o The Institute would like to host the Traiming

... Programme for 20-25 officers of IAS/HAS in the month of August,

4 L Vosr#%22 for which an amount of Rs. around 1,50,00/-(i.e. 2500 x

ot w-{ 25=62,500/-+ Boarding & Lodging Charges jwould be reguired
The expenditure would be met from existing budgetary provisions

Therefore, approval may kindly be accorded so thar
nominations could be invited accordingly.

Yours faithfully
/ﬂ,
Director,

H P. lnsntute of Public Administration
Falrlawns, Shimia-171012.
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